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Diamond Williams 

From: Wells, Kathy [Kathy.Wells@fpl.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 03,2011 1:15 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Electronic Filing / Dkt 110002-El / FPL's Preliminary List of Issues and Positions 
Attachments: 10.3.1 1 FPL's Preliminary List of Issues.pdf 
Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Ken. Rubin@fDl.com 
56 1 -691 -251 2 

b. 
In RE: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

C. 

Docket No. 110002 - El 

The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 4 pages 

e. 
Issues and Positions 

The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Preliminary List of 

Kathy J. Wells, CP 
Certified Paralegal 
Sr. Legal Assistant to 
John T. Butler, Esq., Managing Attorney 
Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq., Senior Attorney 
Scott A. Goorland, Esq., Principal Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Direct: 561 -304-5661 
Fax: 561-691-7135 
E-mail: kathy.wells@fpl.com 

The transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential and/or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), 
the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561) 304-5661 and permanently 
delete the original and any copy, including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, 
copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express 
consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Energy Conservation Cost ) 
Recovery Clause 1 

Docket No. 110002-EG 

Filed: October 3,2011 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 
PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS 

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) hereby submits its preliminary list of issues 

and positions in this proceeding: 

ISSUE 1: What are the final conservation cost recovery true-up amounts for the period 
January 20 10 through December 20 1 O? 

FPL: $9,183,523 over recovery. (KEITH) 

ISSUE 2: What are the total conservation cost recovery amounts to be collected during the 
period January 20 12 through December 20 12? 

FPL: $274,020,944, including prior period true-up amounts and revenue taxes. 
(SHARMA) 

ISSUE 3: What are the conservation cost recovery factors for the period January 2012 
through December 20 12? 

FPL: 
Conservation Conservation 

Rate Class 

RSl/RSTl/RSDPRl* 
GSllGSTl 
GSD 1 /GSDT1 /HLFT(21-499 kW) 
os2 
GSLD1/GSLDT1/CS1/CST1/HLFT(500-1,999 kW) 
GSLD2/GSLDTZ/CSZ/CST2/HLFT(Z,OOO+ kW) 
GS LD 3/G S LDT3lC S 3/C ST3 
ISSTl D 
ISSTIT 
SSTIT 
SSTI DllSSTl D2/SSTlD3 
ClLC DlClLC G 

Recovery 
Factor 
($KW 

0.88 

1.01 
1.09 
1.30 
** 
**  
** 
** 

1.17 

Recovery 
Factor 
($/kwh) 

0.00287 
0.00253 

0.00 19 1 
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ClLC T 1.16 

MET 
OLl/SLl/PLl 
SL2. GSCUI 

1.07 
0.00149 
0.00227 

* For RSDPR-1 ECCR charge, see Tariff Sheet No. 8.30.2 

Reservation 
Demand 

Rate Class Charge 
** ($/kw) 

ISSTl D $0.12 
ISST1 T $0.12 
SSTlT $0.12 
SSTl Dl/SSTI D2lSSTl D3 $0.12 

Sum of Daily 
Demand 
Charge 

** ($lkw) 
$0.06 
$0.06 
$0.06 
$0.06 

(KEITH) 

ISSUE 4: What should be the effective date of the new conservation cost recovery factors 
for billing purposes? 

FPL: Cycle Day 1 of the January, 2012 billing period through the end of the December, 
2012 billing period or thereafter until modified by the Commission. (KEITH) 

Respectfully submitted this 3'd day of October, 20 1 1. 

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq. 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Telephone: (56 1) 69 1-25 12 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 

By: /s/Kenneth M. Rubin 
Kenneth M. Rubin 
Fla. Bar No. 349038 
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I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida Power & Light Company’s 
Preliminary List of Issues and Positions was served by electronic mail this 3rd day of October, 
201 1 to the following: 

Lee Eng Tan, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
I,tan@psc.state.fl.us 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
Jeffrey Stone, Esq./Russell Badders, Esq. 
Steven Griffin, Esq. 
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
SO1 Commendencia Street 
l’ensacola, FL 32502-5953 
jas@beggslane.com 
rab@beggslane.com 

Gulf Power Company 
Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 
sdriteno@southernco .com 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq. 
c/o McWhirter Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 

Office of Public Counsel 
J. R. Kelly, Esq. 
Patricia Ann Christensen, Esq. 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Kelly,jr@leg .state .fl .us 
Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 

Ausley Law Firm 
James Beasley, Esq. 
J. Jeffrey Wahlen, Esq. 
Attorneys for Tampa Electric Company 
(TECO) 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
j beasley@ausley .com 
jwahlen@ausley .com 

Tampa Electric Company 
Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
P. 0. I3ox 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Keefe Law Firm 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esq. 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esq. 
Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power 
Users Groups (FIPUG) 
1 18 North Gadsen Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
jmo yleakagmlaw .com 
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Beth Keating, Esq. 
Gunster Firm 
Attorneys for FPUC 
2 15 So. Monroe St., Suite 6 18 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1 - 1804 
bkeatingagunster .com 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Joseph Eysie 
P. 0. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

James W. Brew, Esq. 
I:. Alvin Taylor, Esq. 
Attorneys for White Springs Agricultural 
Chemicals, Inc. 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007 
j brew@bbrslaw.com 
ataylor@bbrslaw.com 

Randy Miller 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
P.O. Box 300 
15843 Southeast 78'h Street 
White Springs, FL 32096 
rmiller@pcsphosphate.com 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
John T. Burnett, Esq. 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
John.burnett@pgnrnail.com 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1-7740 
Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 

Karen S. White, Esq. 
Staff Attorney 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-53 17 
Attorney for the Federal Executive 
Agencies 
Karen. White@tyndall.af.mil 

AFLO NJACL-ULT/FLOA/JACL-ULT 

By: /s/Kenneth 111. Rubin 
Kenneth M. Rubin 
Florida Bar No. 349038 
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